From: Tito-Dante Marimpietri <TDMarimpietri@Oshawa.ca>

Sent: December 16, 2020 9:27 AM

To: John Henry <John.Henry@durham.ca>; Ralph Walton <Ralph.Walton@durham.ca>
Subject: DECLARATION

DECLARATION OF INTEREST
REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF DURHAM

Agenda:

Declaration of Interest Municipal Conflict of Interest Act
LICity Council

LICommittee of the Whole

LIFinance and Administration Committee

CLICommunity Services

[IDevelopment Services Committee

[ICorporate Services

Details:
Subject matter:

10.1 Regulatory Framework to Manage the Operation of Anaerobic Digestion Facilities
Report number (if applicable):
10.1 Regulatory Framework to Manage the Operation of Anaerobic Digestion Facilities

Date of meeting:
DECEMBER 16th, 2020

Applicant signature/certification:

|, TITO-DANTE MARIMPIETRI, declare a potential (Cdeemed/Cdirect/Oindirect) pecuniary interest on:

10.1 Regulatory Framework to Manage the Operation of Anaerobic Digestion Facilities

Solution (report/subject matter) for the following reason:

| have family members whom own property, and reside within an area potentially affected by the afore

mentioned applications.
Members Name/Signature:
TITO-DANTE MARIMPIETRI
Date of Declaration:

December 16th, 2020


mailto:TDMarimpietri@Oshawa.ca
mailto:John.Henry@durham.ca
mailto:Ralph.Walton@durham.ca

For an “indirect pecuniary interest” see Section 2 of the Municipal Conflict of Interest Act.

For a “deemed” direct or indirect pecuniary interest see Section 3 of the Municipal Conflict of interest
act.

Sincerely yours in service,
TITO-DANTE MARIMPIETRI
Regional and City Councillor | Ward 2
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